Phyllis Beaulieu

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Melissa Joy <Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:36 PM

Eugene Beukman

Andrew Keim; NU LandsMining; kraffle@apexgeoscience.com

RE: Erichsen Lake Project -Environmental Inspection Form (2BE-BAF)

Thank you for the update Eugene. I am back in the office again.
As per the inspection form provided, please ensure your crew documents the cleanup activities for your reporting

requirements.

Melissa

>>> "Eugene Beukman" <ebeukman@pendergroup.ca> 9/6/2012 12:30 PM >>>

Our crews are on site busy cleaning up today.

Will keep you informed.

Thank you

Eugene Beukman

Email:_ebeukman@pendergroup.ca

www.penderconsulting.com

PENDER STREET CORPORATE CONSULTING LTD.

Suite 800 - 1199 West Hastings Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 3T5
Tel: (604) 687-2038
Fax: (604) 687-3141

CONFIDENTIALITY: This correspondence is confidential and may be privileged and any review, retransmission, conversion to
hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and
may be illegal. If this correspondence was delivered to you in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and kindly

delete this message from your system.

PRIVACY: Absent the use of encryption, e-mail is not a secure medium and privacy cannot be ensured. We will retain your e-mail
address and any information you have included in correspondence to us. We use your e-mail address to acknowledge your comments

and/or reply to your questions. We will not sell your e-mail address to anyone.

LIMITATIONS: We cannot ensure the privacy and authenticity of any information or instructions you send to us by e-mail. All e-
mail correspondence is subject to delay and may, from time to time, be undeliverable due to technical problems. We will not be

responsible for verification of any instructions received by e-mail or for any damages you may incur if you communicate
confidential information or instructions to us by e-mail.




From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 2:46 PM

To: Eugene Beukman

Cc: Andrew Keim; NU LandsMining; kraffle@apexgeoscience.com
Subject: Erichsen Lake Project -Environmental Inspection Form

Dear Mr. Eugene Beukman,
RE: Water License and Land Use Permit Inspection conducted August 2", 2012

Please find attached is a scanned copy of the environmental inspection form for the Burnstone Ventures Erichsen Lake
project under land use permit N2007C0014 and water licence 2BE-BAF1116. A hard copy of the attached will also be
sent to you via registered mail.

Please return a signed copy of the Environmental Inspection Report, either by email or mail, to our office within the
next 30 days.

This camp has some serious issues that require immediate attention. As per the inspection form attached (2 pages),
within 30 days of receipt of this email you are required to initiate clean-up and restoration activities on this

site. Following and upon completion of these activities you will be further required to provide notification to Inspector
Andrew Keim, who will be handling your file during my upcoming absence (Aug 17-Sept 10).

His contact information: Andrew.Keim@aandc.gc.ca and 867-975-4289.

Please be aware that failure to address non-compliance issues to the satisfaction of the Inspector(s) may result in
further enforcement action(s) being undertaken under the authority of the Territorial Land Use Regulations (section 7)
and/or the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act (section 90).

Please confirm receipt of this email and attachments (7 total). Please direct any questions you may have
regarding this inspection to Andrew Keim in the interim.

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.

Water Resource Officer

Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Igaluit, NU, XOA QHO

PH: (867) 975-4288

FAX: (867) 979-6445

email: melissa.joy@aandc.qgc.ca

This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited. If you have received
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this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
transmission and any attachments.



